

---

# Prairie View PTO Minutes

May 13th 430-530 pm

## Attendees:

Amy Roth- President - nor in attendance  
Ruth Bretl- Vice President  
Kim Hollermann- Treasurer  
Ashley McRill- Secretary  
Dr. Nick Weber - Principal

## Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions

### Principal Reports: ( Dr. Nick Weber)

No Notes this Month

### Treasure Report: (Kim Hollermann)

1. Where do we close on budget for next year?
  - a. We are ending the budget \$50 less than we started the year - so pretty break even.
  - b. Still have blankets in inventory we can try to sell at registration

### Items of Business

1. Mini Grant- Mrs. Burndt- Requested stuff for field day- GIVEN
  - a. Schams- requested 25 for a computer program- Paid yet?
    - i. Mrs. Schams paid out of pocket - we will reimburse

### Future Business

1. Grade level T-shirts- Summer.... when /how
    - a. Facebook - E-Blast
      - i. Send the office info to email about the shirts
    - b. Send order out in June after school is out - place order July
      - i. Pickup at Registration
  2. Registration date: Tuesday Aug 6th 7am-6pm
    - a. Take shifts working Registration
    - b. Sell Blankets along with the shirts
    - c. Hand out School Supplies as well- anyone that doesn't pick up deliver to the classrooms
  3. Popsicles on the playground
    - a. Date - TBD - Kim checking best time
-



- b. First day before school starts will be August 25th (Sunday) or we could do August 26th (Monday) because Kindergarten doesn't start full days until Tuesday
4. Communication with Jenny and Nikki through summer about Bingo night fundraiser.... Better to plan NOW then last minute
  - a. Figure out a date or two for next year - waiting until August meeting to fix dates
  - b. BINGO as a fundraiser vs just a fun event
    - i. This could go either to the school directly or as a fundraiser for PTO
5. Summer meetings
  - a. August 5th - tentatively to get T-Shirt and Supply orders ready for distribution at Registraion
    - i. Dr. Weber Available 4:30
    - ii. Check with Amy - Kim needs to be done before 6
6. Coffee Dining Night Out - Ashley will email again
7. 5th Grade Bash - are we hosting 2024-25?